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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

 
---------------------------------------------x 
MICROSOFT CORPORATION, :  
     : 
   Plaintiff, :  Case No.  
 -against-   : 
     : 
DUONG DINH TU,    : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
LINH VAN NGUYEN, and  :    
TAI VAN NGUYEN,   : REQUEST TO FILE UNDER SEAL 
     :    
   Defendants. :   
---------------------------------------------x 

 
COMPLAINT 

 
 Plaintiff Microsoft Corporation (“Microsoft”), by and through its attorneys at Cahill 

Gordon & Reindel LLP, brings this action against Defendants Duong Dinh Tu, Linh Van Nguyen 

(a/k/a Nguyen Van Linh), and Tai Van Nguyen (collectively, “Defendants”), alleging as follows: 

NATURE OF THIS ACTION 

1. Microsoft brings this action to halt the Defendants’ ongoing scheme to use Internet 

“bots” to hack into and deceive Microsoft’s security systems into believing that they are legitimate 

human consumers of Microsoft services, open Microsoft Outlook email accounts in names of 

fictitious users, and sell those fraudulent accounts to cybercriminals for use as tools in perpetrating 

a wide variety of online crimes.  The Defendants have used such criminal tactics to injure not just 

Microsoft, but numerous other technology companies like X (formerly Twitter) and Google and 

their customers.  Swift judicial intervention is necessary to put an end to the industry-wide 

destruction being caused by the Defendants’ continuing crimes.    

2. A bot is a software application that runs automated tasks on the Internet, usually 

with the intent to imitate human activity (such as messaging), often on a massive scale.  By 
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leveraging their capacity to rapidly perform repetitive tasks, bots can be abused for a wide array 

of illegal ends, including to spray emails and other communications to disseminate computer 

viruses, such as “ransomware” used to extort payments from victims, and other types of malicious 

software (“malware”).  Microsoft has spent tens of millions of dollars on security measures to 

protect legitimate users of Microsoft’s services from the harms associated with bots, and to ensure 

that users of its software, services, and systems are bona fide human consumers.   

3. One such protective measure is the use of so-called “CAPTCHA” tests.  CAPTCHA 

stands for “Completely Automated Public Turing test to tell Computers and Humans Apart.”  The 

CAPTCHA tests used by Microsoft require every would-be user who wishes to open a Microsoft 

email account to represent that they are a human being rather than a bot, and verify the accuracy 

of that representation by solving several puzzles—which, if answered correctly, provide a high 

level of confidence that the user is, in fact, human.   

4. The Defendants are members of a criminal enterprise (hereinafter the “Fraudulent 

Enterprise” or “Enterprise”) that uses lies and deception to breach Microsoft’s CAPTCHA and 

other security measures, procure fraudulent Microsoft Outlook email accounts, and then sell these 

fraudulent accounts to a roster of cybercriminals.  The Defendants and their Enterprise have 

developed CAPTCHA-defeating software bots which—by fraudulently impersonating millions of 

individual human computer users, and misrepresenting that they would abide by Microsoft’s terms 

of service with the intent to violate those terms—deceived and bypassed Microsoft’s CAPTCHA-

fortified security measures.  The Defendants’ Enterprise sells fraudulent CAPTCHA-defeating 

software bots targeting not just Microsoft, but also other technology companies (like X and 

Google).  Their fraudulent scheme thus represents a significant industry-wide problem.   

5. Since at least 2021, the Defendants have been engaged in a scheme to obtain 
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millions of Microsoft Outlook email accounts in the names of fictitious users based on a series of 

false representations, and then sell these fraudulent accounts to malicious actors for use in various 

types of cybercrime.   

6. Upon information and belief, evidence1 gathered thus far by Microsoft’s 

investigation in this case shows that Microsoft email accounts—which were fraudulently obtained 

by Defendants and sold to cybercriminals—have been used by organized cybercrime groups 

known to Microsoft as “Storm-0252,” “Storm-0455,” and “Octo Tempest” to engage in cybercrime 

activity, including email phishing2 scams, which are frequently used as a vehicle for spreading 

ransomware and other malware.  This evidence also shows that Octo Tempest recently committed 

massive ransomware attacks against flagship Microsoft customers that infected the computer 

systems of those customers with ransomware which disabled critical operational systems, resulting 

in service disruptions that inflicted hundreds of millions of dollars of damage.  

7. From their criminal scheme, the Defendants and their Enterprise have earned 

millions of dollars in illicit revenues, caused tens of millions of dollars in damage to Microsoft and 

its customers, and harmed Microsoft’s reputation, goodwill, and critical customer relationships.  

Unless enjoined and held accountable, Defendants will continue with impunity, wreaking havoc 

                                                 
1  This evidence includes, among other things, data showing that Autonomous System Numbers (“ASNs”) 
associated with emails used in attacks by Storm-0252, Storm-0455, and Octo Tempest match ASNs 
associated with accounts sold by Defendants, indicating that these groups have used emails acquired from 
the Defendants’ fraudulent scheme to conduct their cybercriminal activities.  An ASN is a unique identifier 
that is globally available and allows one Internet-connected email server to exchange routing information 
with other email servers.   

2  As used here, email phishing refers to a type of online scam where a criminal sends an email purporting 
to be from a legitimate source to lull the recipient of the email into trusting the sender and clicking on an 
embedded hyperlink or opening an attachment that dispenses malware onto the recipient’s computer.  The 
term “phishing” is a spin on the word fishing, because the criminal is dangling a fake “lure” (the seemingly 
legitimate email) hoping the recipient will “bite” on the malware-infected link or attachment. 
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on Microsoft, its customers, and the public. 

8. Microsoft brings this action to obtain injunctive relief to disrupt the Defendants’ 

ongoing criminal scheme and to recover damages for their (i) violations of the Racketeer 

Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (“RICO”), (ii) infringements of Microsoft’s valuable 

trademarks and other violations of the Lanham Act, (iii) tortious interference with Microsoft’s 

business relationships with its customers, (iv) conversion of Microsoft’s property, (v) trespass to 

Microsoft’s chattels, and (vi) unjust enrichment.   

PARTIES 

9. Plaintiff Microsoft is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the state of 

Washington, with its headquarters and principal place of business in Redmond, Washington.    

10. Defendant Duong Dinh Tu (“Tu”) is an individual residing in Vietnam.  Upon 

information and belief, Tu has used and can be contacted at several email accounts, including 

“duongdinhtu93@gmail.com” and “duongdinhtu93@outlook.com.” 

11. Defendant Linh Van Nguyen (a/k/a Nguyen Van Linh) (“Linh”) is an individual 

residing in Vietnam.  Upon information and belief, Linh has used and can be contacted at several 

email accounts, including “17021195@vnu.edu.vn” and “nguyenlinh.uet@gmail.com.” 

12. Defendant Tai Van Nguyen (“Tai”) is an individual residing in Vietnam.  Upon 

information and belief, Tai has used and can be contacted at several email accounts, including 

“nvt.kscntt@gmail.com.” 

13. As shown herein, Defendants have conspired with at least each other—and possibly 

others who have not yet been identified by Microsoft—to engage in a pattern of racketeering 

activity by and through the Fraudulent Enterprise, including by agreeing to commit and 

perpetrating millions of predicate racketeering acts of wire fraud since in or about 2021.  Each of 
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them has participated in the operation or management of the Fraudulent Enterprise and has engaged 

in criminal acts causing harm to Microsoft, its customers, and countless others. 

14. The Defendants and their Enterprise have perpetrated these crimes in part by 

abusing technological infrastructure and services provided by third parties, including the computer 

servers at the Internet domains listed in Appendix A. 

15. On information and belief, the actions and omissions alleged herein to have been 

undertaken by Defendants were actions that they, and each of them, authorized, controlled, 

directed, or had the ability to authorize, control or direct, or were actions and omissions each 

Defendant assisted, participated in, or otherwise encouraged, and are actions for which each 

Defendant is liable.  Each Defendant aided and abetted the actions and omissions of his co-

Defendants set forth below, in that each Defendant had knowledge of those actions and omissions, 

provided assistance, and benefited from those actions and omissions, in whole or in part.  Each 

Defendant was the agent of every remaining Defendant, and in doing the things hereinafter alleged, 

was acting within the course and scope of such agency and with permission and consent of the 

other Defendants.  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

16. This Court has jurisdiction over Microsoft’s federal claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§ 1331.  This Court also has jurisdiction over Microsoft’s federal Lanham Act claims under 28 

U.S.C. § 1338 and 15 U.S.C. § 1121.  This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over Microsoft’s 

remaining state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 because those claims are so related to the 

federal claims asserted in this action that they form part of the same case or controversy under 

Article III of the United States Constitution. 

17. Venue is proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a substantial part 
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of the events or omissions giving rise to Microsoft’s claims has occurred in the Southern District 

of New York, because a substantial part of the property that is the subject of Microsoft’s claims is 

situated in the Southern District of New York, and because a substantial part of the harm caused 

by Defendants has occurred in the Southern District of New York. 

18. Venue is also proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(c) because Defendants 

are subject to personal jurisdiction in the Southern District of New York.  Defendants have 

undertaken the acts alleged herein with knowledge that such acts would cause harm through 

domains located in and maintained through facilities in the Southern District of New York, and 

have targeted Microsoft’s customers and their networks in the Southern District of New York and 

elsewhere in the United States, thereby injuring Microsoft, its customers, and the public.  

Furthermore, and as set forth herein, Defendants have utilized services provided by third parties 

located in the Southern District of New York, such as payment processors and Internet service 

providers, in carrying out their unlawful scheme.  Therefore, this Court has personal jurisdiction 

over Defendants.          

BACKGROUND 

A. Microsoft’s Market-Leading Services, Reputation, and Trademarks 

19. Microsoft is one of the leading computer technology companies in the world.  The 

company’s mission is to provide technology that empowers every person and every organization 

on the planet to achieve more.   

20. Founded in 1975, Microsoft develops and supports market-leading computer 

software, services, and solutions that help its customers realize their full potential.  Microsoft’s 

globally-recognized products include the popular computer operating system Windows; the 

Microsoft 365 family of business productivity software, including Microsoft’s Word processing, 
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Excel spreadsheet, and PowerPoint presentation software applications; Microsoft’s Outlook 

software for managing email communications, calendaring, and tasks; Microsoft’s Teams software 

for virtual collaboration; Microsoft’s Skype instant messaging software; and Microsoft’s LinkedIn 

social media platform for professional networking.   

21. Microsoft’s products and services are broadly used across the globe.  Its customers 

include individual consumers, federal and state courts, law enforcement agencies, governments, 

hospitals, private businesses (ranging from small companies to global enterprises), manufacturers, 

non-profit organizations, and other public-sector institutions. 

22. In fiscal year 2023, Microsoft earned over $200 billion in revenue, including 

billions of dollars from sales of subscriptions that grant licenses allowing Microsoft customers to 

use its products and services.  For example, in recent years, Microsoft has earned revenue from 

subscriptions and licenses sold to individual and business customers to use Microsoft Office 365’s 

suite of products (including Word, Excel, and Outlook).   

23. Microsoft also offers widely-used emails services, including via Outlook email 

accounts (with the domain “@outlook.com”) or Hotmail email accounts (with the domain 

“@hotmail.com”).  While Microsoft offers subscription-based Outlook and Hotmail email account 

services with premium benefits, it also offers free versions of both services to attract new users to 

form customer relationships with Microsoft.  

24. Because the rate and pace of cybercrime threats have accelerated in recent years, 

Microsoft also provides comprehensive cybersecurity solutions powered by artificial intelligence 

to prevent cyberattacks.  In fiscal year 2023, Microsoft’s cybersecurity business surpassed $20 

billion in annual revenue, which was earned from more than a million customer organizations that 

utilize Microsoft services to protect their digital estates.  
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25. Microsoft has invested billions of dollars in developing best-in-class products and 

services.  Due to the superior quality and effectiveness of Microsoft’s products and services and 

its expenditure of significant resources to market them to customers, Microsoft has generated 

substantial goodwill with its customers, and has built the brand names associated with Microsoft 

and its products into strong and famous worldwide symbols that are well-recognized within its 

channels of trade.   

26. Microsoft has registered trademarks representing the quality of its products and 

services and its brand, including Outlook® and Hotmail®.  Copies of the trademark registrations 

for these trademarks are attached as Appendix B to this Complaint. 

B. Microsoft’s Efforts to Prevent Cybercrime 

27. Microsoft invests significant time and monies to deliver services to its customers 

in a safe and secure fashion, and on generating and sustaining overall consumer trust and 

confidence in the integrity of the digital economy and Internet.  As a result, Microsoft undertakes 

costly, time-consuming, and labor-intensive efforts to secure its services to help ensure that its 

customers enjoy a positive, worry-free experience when they use its products.  In recent years 

alone, Microsoft has spent tens of millions of dollars employing top-flight technical, legal, and 

business experts to prevent, disrupt, and deter cybercrime.     

28. The measures that Microsoft takes to protect its customers from cybercrime include 

the following (among other things): 

29. First, Microsoft requires everyone who wishes to use Microsoft services to agree 

that they will abide by a strict code of conduct, including by representing that they:  (a) will not 

use any false, inaccurate, or misleading information when signing up for their Microsoft account; 

(b) will not transfer their Microsoft account credentials to anyone else; and (c) will not engage in 
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any activity that is fraudulent, false, or misleading (such as by impersonating someone else, 

creating fake accounts, or automating inauthentic activity).    

30. To use free or paid-subscription versions of Microsoft services, every customer 

must first sign up for their own personal Microsoft account.  In doing so, every customer is required 

to agree to abide by Microsoft’s Services Agreement (available at https://microsoft.com/en-

us/servicesagreement) (“MSA”), which specify terms of service and a strict code of conduct aimed 

at preventing the misuse of Microsoft services for criminal ends. 

31. Among the potential illegal uses of Microsoft’s services is the malicious use of bots 

that fraudulently impersonate human users to open Microsoft Outlook email accounts in the names 

of fictitious individuals.  The fraudulent accounts created by these bots are then sold to 

cybercriminals, who use them to perpetrate computer hacks or spread computer viruses 

anonymously.  As noted, a bot is a software application that runs automated tasks on the Internet, 

usually with the intent to imitate human activity (such as messaging) on a massive scale.  By 

leveraging their capacity to rapidly perform repetitive tasks, bots have been used to disseminate 

emails and other communications spreading computer viruses, spam communications, 

ransomware, and many other types of malware.  Microsoft’s CAPTCHA defenses help protect 

against these illicit ends by seeking to ensure that every would-be user who wishes to open a 

Microsoft email account is a human being rather than a bot.    

32. To prevent the use of bots to obtain and abuse Microsoft accounts, Microsoft’s 

Services Agreement provides that by using Microsoft services, each customer represents that they 

will comply with the following rules (among others): 

 “Don’t circumvent any restrictions on access to, usage, or availability of the 
Services” (MSA § 3(a)(vi)). 

 
 “You agree not to use any false, inaccurate or misleading information when 
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signing up for your Microsoft account” (id. § 4(a)(i)). 
 
 “You cannot transfer your Microsoft account credentials to another user or 

entity” (id.). 
 
 “Don’t engage in activity that is fraudulent, false or misleading,” such as 

“impersonating someone else, creating fake accounts, [or] automating 
inauthentic activity” (id. § 3(a)(v)). 

 
 “Don’t do anything illegal, or try to generate or share content that is illegal” 

(id. § 3(a)(i)). 
 
 “Don’t send spam or engage in phishing, or try to generate or distribute 

malware” (id. § 3(a)(iii)). 
 
 “Don’t engage in activity that is harmful to you, the Services, or others” (id. 

§ 3(a)(vii)). 
 
 “Don’t violate or infringe upon the rights of others” (id. § 3(a)(viii)). 
 
 “Don’t help others break these rules” (id. § 3(a)(x)). 
 
33. Second, to deter the use of bots to create Microsoft accounts that could be abused 

by cybercriminals, Microsoft employs security measures to verify that each user attempting to 

open or use a Microsoft account is a human being.  For example, Microsoft contracts with a leading 

cybersecurity vendor, namely Arkose Labs, to employ a state-of-the-art CAPTCHA defense 

service, which serves as a gatekeeper requiring every would-be user who wishes to open a 

Microsoft account to represent that they are a human being (not a bot), and verify the accuracy of 

that representation by solving several puzzles—which, if answered correctly, provide a high level 

of confidence that the user is, in fact, human.  The user must then provide identifying information, 

including their birthday and name, so that Microsoft has additional data on file to confirm they are 

a real person.   

34. Third, Microsoft uses a variety of internal tools that leverage artificial intelligence 

and machine learning to prevent bots and other malicious actors from entering its systems.  
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Microsoft employs engineers, data scientists, and other investigators to monitor its systems, such 

as Outlook and Skype, for signs of suspicious behaviors (such as indications of bots opening 

fraudulent Microsoft accounts in bulk) and suspends Microsoft accounts that are believed with a 

high degree of certainty to be acting in violation of Microsoft’s terms of service. 

35. Fourth, Microsoft maintains its own Digital Crimes Unit (“DCU”), which is an 

international team of technical, legal, and business experts—including former federal 

prosecutors and law enforcement agents—fighting cybercrime, protecting individuals and 

organizations, and safeguarding the integrity of Microsoft services since 2008.  DCU 

investigators frequently uncover evidence of cybercrime that would not otherwise be detected 

by law enforcement.  In appropriate cases, DCU brings that evidence to the attention of law 

enforcement for criminal prosecution.  DCU also works to increase the operational cost of 

cybercrime by disrupting the infrastructure used by cybercriminals through civil lawsuits and 

technical measures. 

36. For example, the DCU has, to date, disrupted the infrastructure of roughly 25 

botnets—which are networks of malware-infected computers controlled by cybercriminals or 

nation-state actors—thereby preventing them from distributing additional malware, 

controlling victims’ computers, and targeting additional victims.  In partnership with 

governments and Internet service providers, the DCU has identified and shared information 

to remediate approximately 500 million botnet victims worldwide. 

37. DCU has also invested in technical and legal resources to make ransomware 

less profitable and more difficult to deploy.  Ransomware is a type of malware that encrypts 

a victim’s computer system until a ransom is paid to the ransomware attacker in exchange for 

the password needed to access the system.  In countless cases, DCU has disrupted 
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infrastructure and payment systems that enable ransomware attacks, preventing the use of 

Microsoft products and services to attack the company’s customers.   

THE DEFENDANTS’ FRAUDULENT ENTERPRISE AND SCHEME 

38. The Defendants are members of the Fraudulent Enterprise, a prolific crime-as-a-

service provider.  The Defendants and their Enterprise have developed CAPTCHA-defeating 

software bots which—by fraudulently impersonating millions of individual human computer 

users, and misrepresenting that they would abide by Microsoft’s terms of service with the intent 

to do the exact opposite—have deceived and bypassed Microsoft’s CAPTCHA-fortified security 

measures.   

39. Since at least 2021, the Defendants and their Enterprise have been engaged in a 

scheme to procure millions of Microsoft Outlook email accounts in the names of fictitious users 

based on a series of false representations, and then sell these fraudulent accounts to malicious 

actors for use in various types of cybercrime.  As part of the scheme, the Defendants have also 

sold digital CAPTCHA-solving tokens to cybercriminals allowing them to use their own bots to 

deceive Microsoft into furnishing fraudulent Microsoft Outlook accounts that the cybercriminals 

can then abuse for illegal ends.   

40. Upon information and belief, evidence gathered to date by Microsoft’s 

investigation in this case shows that Microsoft email accounts, which were fraudulently obtained 

by Defendants for resale, have been used to perpetrate cybercrime activity, including email 

phishing scams that were likely used to spread ransomware and other malware, including by the 

cybercrime groups known to Microsoft as Storm-0252, Storm-0455, and Octo Tempest, the latter 

of which recently brought ransomware attacks against flagship Microsoft customers.  During these 

attacks, the computer systems of those customers were infected with ransomware that disabled 
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critical operational systems, resulting in service disruptions that inflicted hundreds of millions of 

dollars of damage.  

41. From their criminal scheme, the Defendants and their Fraudulent Enterprise have 

earned millions of dollars in illicit revenue, caused tens of millions of dollars in damage to 

Microsoft and its customers, and irreparably harmed Microsoft’s reputation, goodwill, and critical 

customer relationships.  Unless enjoined and held accountable, Defendants will continue their 

campaign of fraud and destruction on Microsoft and its customers with impunity. 

A.  Defendants’ Use of Fraud to Breach Microsoft’s Security Measures 

42. The Defendants and their Fraudulent Enterprise have earned millions of dollars in 

illicit revenue by selling services to cybercriminals that involve the use of bots to breach 

Microsoft’s security measures through fraudulent representations so that they can obtain Microsoft 

Outlook accounts, which are then turned into instruments of cybercrime.      

43. The Hotmailbox Fraud.  One of the criminal services provided by the Defendants 

and their Fraudulent Enterprise has been the fraudulent procurement and subsequent sale to 

cybercriminals of fraudulent Microsoft Outlook accounts via the website 

https://hotmailbox.me/home (the “Hotmailbox Website”).   

44. To facilitate this Hotmailbox service, the Defendants have sent their bots to 

Microsoft’s website to create Microsoft Outlook accounts.  Each time they did so, Microsoft’s 

automated security measures asked the Defendants’ bots to “Please solve the [following] puzzle 

so we know you’re not a robot.”  Microsoft then presented a CAPTCHA challenge to solve, and 

asked them to certify they were a human user by clicking “next.”  On millions of occasions, the 

Defendants caused their bots to fraudulently impersonate individual human users by solving those 

CAPTCHA challenges, falsely representing they were “not a robot.”   
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45. Each time the bots successfully completed a CAPTCHA test, the CAPTCHA 

software provided a unique digital token that allowed the bots to clear that CAPTCHA challenge.  

Much like a password to an encrypted computer file, such CAPTCHA tokens can—for a few 

seconds or less—also be recycled by the bots to clear other CAPTCHA challenges. 

46. In the process of procuring fraudulent Outlook accounts, the Defendants also 

caused their bots to make numerous other false representations to break into Microsoft’s security 

systems.  For example, each time the Defendants’ bots opened a Microsoft Outlook account, the 

bots agreed to abide by Microsoft’s terms of service, including by:   

 falsely representing that they would not “circumvent any restrictions on 
access to, usage, or availability of [Microsoft’s] Services” (MSA § 3(a)(vi)), when, 
in fact, they had breached Microsoft’s security restrictions against bots.    
 
 providing false and fictitious identifying information, including fake names 
and birthdates for non-existent persons purporting to be real users of Microsoft 
services, in response to automated requests from Microsoft for such information as 
part of the account registration process.   
 
 falsely representing that they would “not to use any false, inaccurate or 
misleading information when signing up for [their] Microsoft account” (id. 
§ 4(a)(i)), when in fact, they had misrepresented that they were human users and 
provided fake identifying information in signing up for their Microsoft accounts. 
 
 falsely representing that they would not “transfer [their] Microsoft account 
credentials to another user or entity” (id.), when in fact, the Defendants intended to 
and did sell such account credentials to customers of their criminal services. 
 
 falsely representing that they would not “engage in activity that is 
fraudulent, false or misleading” such as “impersonating someone else, creating fake 
accounts, [or] automating inauthentic activity” (id. § 3(a)(v)), when in fact, they 
did exactly those things in bypassing Microsoft’s CAPTCHA challenges and 
opening Outlook email accounts in the names of fictitious users. 
 
 falsely representing that they would not “help others break these rules” (id. 
§ 3(a)(x)), when in fact, the bots were designed as part of the Defendants’ scheme 
to help customers of the Defendants’ criminal services break Microsoft’s rules 
against doing “anything illegal” (id. § 3(a)(i)), sending “spam or engag[ing] in 
phishing, or try[ing] to generate or distribute malware” (id. § 3(a)(iii)), engaging in 
“activity that is harmful” to others (id. § 3(a)(vii)), and “infring[ing] upon the rights 
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of others” (id. § 3(a)(viii)). 
 
47. The 1stCAPTCHA Fraud.  In addition to selling fraudulent Microsoft Outlook 

accounts via the Hotmailbox Website, the Defendants and their Fraudulent Enterprise have also 

been selling CAPTCHA-solving tokens procured by the Defendants’ bots—through the fraudulent 

steps described above—to cybercriminals so that they can have their own bots deploy them to 

bypass Microsoft’s CAPTCHA challenges and procure fraudulent Microsoft Outlook email 

accounts.  Millions of fraudulent Microsoft Outlook email accounts have been opened via tokens 

that the Defendants’ bots procured through deception, including the types of misrepresentations 

described above.  The Defendants initially marketed this criminal service via websites available at 

https://anycaptcha.com (the “AnyCAPTCHA Website”) and https://nonecaptcha.com (the 

“NoneCAPTCHA Website”), and later rebranded and moved it to a website available at 

https://1stcaptcha.com (the “1stCAPTCHA Website”).  Since this rebranding, Internet users who 

attempt to visit the AnyCAPTCHA and NoneCAPTCHA Websites are automatically redirected to 

the 1stCAPTCHA Website.   

B. The Defendants’ Hotmailbox Website 

48. A screenshot of the Defendants’ Hotmailbox Website is depicted in Figure 1 below.   

49. The Hotmailbox Website offers customers of this illicit service a menu of 

fraudulent Microsoft email accounts procured through the illegal process described above.  For 

example, as shown in Figure 1, a customer can purchase a Microsoft Outlook account registered 

in the name of a fictitious user that will be live for 3 to 24 hours for $0.002222.  The fraudulent 

accounts sold by the Defendants are not useable for long because of Microsoft’s continuous efforts 

to identify and suspend such accounts. 

50. Given that bona fide consumers can open Microsoft Outlook accounts on their own 
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for free, it is hard to imagine a lawful purpose for buying a Microsoft Outlook account registered 

to a fake person in breach of Microsoft’s terms of service.  The brazenly criminal nature of the 

Hotmailbox scheme is also made plain by the banner at the top of the screen in Figure 1 noting 

that each account will be “locked very fast,” so “[p]lease use it as soon as you buy.” 

FIGURE 1 

 

51. Figure 1 also illustrates how the Defendants’ Hotmailbox Website continuously and 

systematically misappropriates Microsoft’s trademarks—including those relating to Microsoft 

Outlook—without Microsoft’s authorization.  As explained below, the Defendants sully 

Microsoft’s valuable trademarks every time a cybercriminal uses a fraudulent Outlook account 

purchased from the Defendants to send seemingly innocuous emails to unwitting victims from 

what appears to be a legitimate Microsoft account, but is actually a Trojan horse used to spread 

malware capable of causing devastating harm.      

C. The Defendants’ 1stCAPTCHA Website 

52. A screenshot of the Defendants’ 1stCAPTCHA Website is depicted in Figure 2 
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below.   

53. This criminal service sells CAPTCHA-solving tokens—which the Defendants’ bots 

procured fraudulently—to cybercriminals so that they can have their own bots deploy them to 

bypass Microsoft’s CAPTCHA challenges and procure Microsoft Outlook email accounts.  For 

example, as shown in Figure 2, a customer can purchase 1,000 CAPTCHA-solving tokens—each 

of which was procured by the fraudulent process described above—for $2, enabling them to obtain 

numerous fraudulent Microsoft Outlook accounts.  As a result of Microsoft’s continuous efforts to 

prevent such misuses of its services, the tokens are only useable for a matter of seconds or less.  

FIGURE 2 

 

54. The 1stCAPTCHA Website also maintains a blog providing step-by-step guidance 

on how to use such tokens to bypass Microsoft’s security systems to obtain fraudulent Outlook 

accounts.3  Screenshots of this guidance are depicted in Figure 3 below.  According to the 

                                                 
3  See How to submit funCAPTCHA token for outlook/hotmail captcha?, 1STCAPTCHA (Sept. 6, 2023), 
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guidance, Step 1 is to undertake the process of opening a Microsoft account until Microsoft’s 

security protocols present a CAPTCHA challenge.  As shown in Figure 3, the CAPTCHA 

challenge is presented “so we know you’re not a robot.”  Step 2 is to buy a CAPTCHA-solving 

token from 1stCAPTCHA—which the Defendants’ bots procured through the fraudulent process 

described above.  Step 3 is to submit the token to bypass Microsoft’s security systems.  The 

guidance then encourages the Defendants’ customers to use bots of their own to open fraudulent 

Microsoft accounts with such tokens, noting that customers should “[u]se tool to submit” the 

tokens; “dont [sic] copy paste by hand > You will be late” as “[t]he token alive very short (< 1 

second).”  

FIGURE 3 

          

        

       

 

 

 

 

55. Defendants do not merely sell services targeted at defrauding Microsoft.  

Defendants’ blog also contains entries explaining how to defeat the CAPTCHA defenses employed 

by other technology companies, including Twitter (now known as X) and Google.4 

                                                 
https://1stcaptcha.com/blog/how-to-submit-funcaptcha-token-for-outlook-hotmail-captcha/. 

4 See How to bypass Twitter FunCAPTCHA using 1stCAPTCHA, 1STCAPTCHA (Sept. 17, 2023), 
https://1stcaptcha.com/blog/how-to-bypass-twitter-funcaptcha-using-1stcaptcha/; How to distinguish 
between different types of reCAPTCHA: v2, v3, enterprise, 1STCAPTCHA (Sept. 6, 2023), 

Case 1:23-cv-10685-PAE   Document 10   Filed 12/13/23   Page 18 of 35

https://1stcaptcha.com/blog/how-to-submit-funcaptcha-token-for-outlook-hotmail-captcha/


 

 
19 

D. The Defendants Adapt to Breach Microsoft’s Evolving Security Measures 

56. To meet the ever-changing threats from criminal actors like the Defendants, 

Microsoft devotes tens of millions of dollars of resources each year to upgrading its cybersecurity 

measures, including making its CAPTCHA challenges more difficult for bots to solve.   

57. The Defendants have continually adapted in an attempt to overcome such measures.  

For example, in late August 2023, in response to measures taken by Microsoft to suspend 

fraudulent Microsoft Outlook accounts that were purchased from the Defendants’ Hotmailbox 

Website, the Defendants posted the banner (depicted in Figure 1 above) at the top of the Website 

warning that each account will be “locked very fast,” so “[p]lease use it as soon as you buy.” 

EVIDENCE LINKING DEFENDANTS TO THE FRAUD 

58. As shown below, Defendants Duong Dinh Tu (Tu), Linh Van Nguyen (a/k/a 

Nguyen Van Linh) (Linh), and Tai Van Nguyen (Tai) are members of and have been operating the 

Fraudulent Enterprise, including the criminal services offered by the Hotmailbox and 

1stCAPTCHA Websites.  It is not presently known whether there are others who are also part of 

their criminal conspiracy to do so. 

A.  Defendant Duong Dinh Tu 

59. According to a search of publicly available Internet domain registration data using 

a domain name lookup (also called a WHOIS lookup), Defendant Duong Dinh Tu of Vietnam has 

been the registrant of the Hotmailbox Website from at least in or about November 2021 through 

in or about July 2023.    

60. Defendant Duong Dinh Tu has a YouTube channel—under the YouTube handle 

“@duongdinhtu”—on which he publicizes the Fraudulent Enterprise’s Hotmailbox and 

                                                 
https://1stcaptcha.com/blog/how-to-distinguish-recaptcha-v2-v3-enterprise/. 
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1stCAPTCHA services.  His YouTube channel includes YouTube videos showing recordings of a 

computer running bots to defraud Microsoft and bypass its CAPTCHA challenges.  A screenshot 

of Tu’s YouTube channel is depicted in Figure 4 below.  As shown in Figure 4, Tu’s YouTube 

channel includes a YouTube video entitled “bypass arkose labs captcha” that has been viewed 

thousands of times, and includes a comments page in which he posted a comment referring to 

1stCAPTCHA as “our service.” 

FIGURE 4 

             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

61. Defendant Duong Dinh Tu has also edited the source code for the 1stCAPTCHA 

service via the GitHub website at https://github.com/1stcaptcha (the “1stCAPTCHA GitHub 

Page”).  GitHub is an Internet cloud-based repository of computer code that helps software 

developers collaborate in programming, storing, managing, revising, and tracking changes to their 

code.  The 1stCAPTCHA GitHub Page houses the software code necessary to utilize the 

CAPTCHA-solving tokens sold on the 1stCAPTCHA Website.  Screenshots of the 1stCAPTCHA 

GitHub Page are depicted in Figure 5 below.  As shown in Figure 5, Tu has edited the 

1stCAPTCHA source code several times, including as recently as August 8, 2023, via a GitHub 
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account registered under his Gmail account address (“duongdinhtu93@gmail.com”). 

FIGURE 5 

              

 

 

 

 

B. Defendant Linh Van Nguyen 

62. Defendant Linh Van Nguyen has edited the source code for the 1stCAPTCHA 

service via the 1stCAPTCHA GitHub Page on over 100 occasions during the period from in or 

about October 2020 through in or about July 2023.  A screenshot of his GitHub account page is 

depicted in Figure 6 below.  Figure 6 indicates that Linh has “[c]ontributed” to the 1stCAPTCHA 

GitHub Page. 

FIGURE 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

63. In addition, payments to purchase services from the 1st CAPTCHA Website via the 
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payment processing service PayPal are directed to a 1stCAPTCHA account at PayPal (with the 

account name “@1stcaptcha”) associated with Defendant Linh Van Nguyen.  A screenshot of the 

user interface to submit a PayPal payment to 1stCAPTCHA—noting Linh’s association with 

1stCAPTCHA’s PayPal account—is depicted in Figure 7 below.  

FIGURE 7 

 

64. Defendants Linh Van Nguyen (a/k/a Nguyen Van Linh) and Duong Dinh Tu are 

“friends” on Facebook, according to Duong Dinh Tu’s Facebook “friends” lists.  A screenshot 

from the Facebook account of Duong Dinh Tu, showing that Tu is “friends” with “Nguyen Linh,” 

is depicted in Figure 8 below. 
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FIGURE 8 

 

 

C. Defendant Tai Van Nguyen  

65. Like his co-Defendants, Defendant Tai Van Nguyen has edited the source code for 

the 1stCAPTCHA service via the 1stCAPTCHA GitHub page.  Tai has a GitHub account 

registered to his email account “nvt.kscntt@gmail.com.”  According to data retrieved from his 

GitHub account, Tai edited the 1stCAPTCHA’s source code as recently as July 2023. 

HARM TO MICROSOFT, ITS CUSTOMERS, AND THE PUBLIC 

66. Despite Microsoft’s best efforts at protecting itself against infiltration by the 

Defendants’ Fraudulent Enterprise, the Defendants’ bots have repeatedly and persistently used 

fraud to bypass Microsoft’s security measures and CAPTCHA challenges, procure millions of 

fraudulent Microsoft Outlook email accounts, and sell them to cybercriminals.  As set forth above, 

fraudulent accounts sold by the Defendants can be used, and are believed to have been used, to 

perpetrate cybercrime activity and inflict severe harm on Microsoft customers. 

67. Through their Fraudulent Enterprise, the Defendants have caused tens of millions 

of dollars in damage to Microsoft and have irreparably harmed its reputation, goodwill, and critical 

customer relationships.  

68. For example, in or about March 2023, a major Microsoft customer experienced 
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attacks arising out of the Defendants’ Fraudulent Enterprise.  Specifically, fraudulent Outlook and 

Hotmail accounts that were purchased from the Defendants’ Enterprise were reaping the benefits 

of the customer’s services provided as test trials to prospective users, even though these fraudulent 

accounts had no intention of ever paying for those services.  These Enterprise-originated accounts 

also caused outages in the customer’s systems.  Due to these difficulties, the customer blocked all 

new account sign-ups from Microsoft Outlook and Hotmail, thus irreparably harming Microsoft’s 

business relationship with this major customer as well as countless legitimate Microsoft customers. 

69. Defendants’ ongoing fraudulent scheme presents a continuing threat to Microsoft, 

its customers, and the public, all of whom have suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable 

harm at the hands of the Defendants’ Enterprise absent injunctive and other relief to disrupt their 

criminal scheme.  

DEFENDANTS’ EXPLOITATION OF MICROSOFT’S TRADEMARKS 

70. In selling fraudulent Microsoft accounts and CAPTCHA-defeating tools through 

the Hotmailbox and 1stCAPTCHA Websites, Defendants misuse several Microsoft trademarks 

without Microsoft’s authorization, including its Outlook launch icon trademark, its Outlook word 

mark, and its Hotmail word mark.   

71. Cybercriminals who purchase fraudulent Microsoft Outlook email accounts from 

the Defendants’ criminal services abuse Microsoft’s trademarks to cause their victims to open 

emails containing computer viruses, ransomware, and other malware.  Because the emails appear 

to have been sent from legitimate Microsoft Outlook accounts, victims trust that they can safely 

open emails from them, but instead are attacked by malware that installs itself on their computers.  

Moreover, because of the similarities between Microsoft’s registered trademarks and the 

misappropriated versions utilized by Defendants, consumers seeking legitimate Microsoft 
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accounts may accidentally arrive on Defendants’ Hotmailbox and 1stCAPTCHA Websites.    

UNDERCOVER PURCHASES IN NEW YORK 

72. To investigate the Defendants’ criminal activities, Microsoft retained external 

cybercrime experts at the Berkeley Research Group (“BRG”).  From August through October 

2023, BRG made several undercover purchases of fraudulent Microsoft Outlook accounts from 

the Hotmailbox Website and CAPTCHA-defeating tokens from the 1stCAPTCHA Website, 

including purchases made from BRG’s offices in New York, New York.  These undercover 

purchases confirmed that the Hotmailbox and 1stCAPTCHA Websites provide fraudulent 

Microsoft Outlook accounts and CAPTCHA-defeating tokens to obtain fraudulent Outlook 

accounts in exchange for payment, and that those tools successfully bypass Microsoft’s 

CAPTCHA security measures.   

73. Information obtained through BRG’s undercover purchases demonstrates that 

Defendants are utilizing at least one Internet service provider (ISP) data center that is located in 

New York, New York to facilitate their Enterprise’s criminal services.  For example, nearly 80% 

of the fraudulent Microsoft accounts obtained through BRG’s undercover purchases from the 

Hotmailbox Website were registered with IP addresses deriving from an ISP data center in New 

York, New York. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Violations of the Racketeer Influenced and  

Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. §§ 1962(c)-(d))) 
 

74. Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above.  

75. Defendants are a group of persons associated together in fact for the common 

purpose of carrying out an ongoing criminal enterprise, namely the Fraudulent Enterprise, and 

have conducted its affairs through a pattern of racketeering activity, with such conduct and 
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activities affecting interstate and foreign commerce. 

76. At all relevant times, the Defendants conducted or participated, directly or 

indirectly, in the conduct, management, or operation of the Fraudulent Enterprise’s affairs through 

a pattern of racketeering activity in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961(5) and 1962(c), with such 

conduct and activities affecting interstate and foreign commerce.   

77. Defendants have conducted their and the Enterprise’s affairs through a pattern of 

racketeering activity affecting interstate and foreign commerce, including millions of predicate 

acts of wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343—incorporated as a RICO predicate act under 

18 U.S.C. § 1961(1)(B)—that have affected and continue to affect interstate and foreign 

commerce. 

78. The Defendants, with intent to defraud and obtain money or property by means of 

false or fraudulent pretenses, have committed wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 by 

transmitting or causing to be transmitted, by means of wire communication in interstate or foreign 

commerce, writings, signs, and signals for the purpose of executing fraudulent schemes.  

Defendants have violated and continue to violate the wire fraud statute in several ways, each 

instance of which constitutes a separate RICO predicate offense. 

79. For example, the Defendants’ and their Fraudulent Enterprise commit wire fraud, 

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343, each time one of their bots falsely represents that it is a human 

to open a Microsoft account, provides a fictitious user name for a Microsoft account, or falsely 

represents that it will abide by Microsoft’s terms of service in using a Microsoft account. 

80. In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d), each Defendant unlawfully, knowingly, and 

willfully agreed and conspired together and with others to violate 18 U.S.C. § 1962(c) as described 

above. 
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81. The Defendants knew they were engaged in a conspiracy to commit multiple 

predicate RICO offenses, including millions of acts of wire fraud, and they knew the predicate 

offenses were part of such racketeering activity, and that their participation and agreement was 

necessary to allow the commission of this pattern of racketeering activity.   

82. Microsoft has been injured in its business and property by reason of Defendants’ 

violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962(c) and (d), as described herein.  These injuries are direct, 

proximate, and reasonably foreseeable results of these violations, which continue to harm 

Microsoft. 

83. Under 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c), Microsoft is entitled to recover and seeks treble 

damages plus costs and attorneys’ fees from the Defendants. 

84. Microsoft also seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive 

damages in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of 

Defendants’ ill-gotten gains. 

85. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Trademark Infringement in Violation of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1114 et seq.)) 

 
86. Microsoft incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

87. Defendants have used Microsoft’s trademarks in interstate commerce without 

Microsoft’s permission. 

88. Defendants and their Enterprise have generated and used unauthorized copies of 

Microsoft’s trademarks in selling fraudulent versions of Microsoft Outlook email accounts to 

cybercriminals, including by making unauthorized uses of Microsoft’s word marks, design marks, 
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and federally registered trademarks associated with Microsoft software and services.  Defendants 

make use of these Microsoft trademarks without Microsoft’s permission in interstate commerce, 

including Microsoft’s federally registered trademarks for Microsoft Outlook.  By doing so, 

Defendants are likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to the origin, sponsorship, or 

approval of the fraudulent and unauthorized versions of the Microsoft Outlook email accounts that 

the Defendants have been selling to cybercriminals. 

89. As a result of their wrongful conduct, Defendants are liable to Microsoft for their 

violations of the Lanham Act. 

90. Microsoft seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages 

in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 

91. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

92. Defendants’ wrongful and unauthorized use of Microsoft’s trademarks to promote, 

market, or sell products and services constitutes trademark infringement pursuant to 15 U.S.C.  

§ 1114 et seq. 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 
(False Designation of Origin, Federal False Advertising, and  

Federal Unfair Competition in Violation of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))) 
 

93. Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

94. Microsoft’s trademarks are distinctive marks that are associated with Microsoft and 

exclusively identify its businesses, products, and services. 

95. Defendants make unauthorized use of Microsoft’s trademarks. By doing so, 
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Defendants create false designations of origin as to tainted Microsoft products that are likely to 

cause confusion, mistake, or deception.  

96. As a result of their wrongful conduct, Defendants are liable to Microsoft for their 

violations of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). 

97. Microsoft seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages 

in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 

98. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Trademark Dilution in Violation of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125(c))) 

 
99. Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

100. Microsoft’s trademarks are famous marks that are associated with Microsoft and 

exclusively identify its businesses, products, and services. 

101. Defendants make unauthorized use of Microsoft’s trademarks.  By doing so, 

Defendants are likely to cause dilution by tarnishment and/or dilution by blurring of Microsoft’s 

trademarks. 

102. Microsoft seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages 

in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 

103. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 
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FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Tortious Interference with Business Relationships) 

 
104. Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

105. Microsoft has valid and subsisting contractual relationships, including with 

licensees of its Outlook products.  Microsoft’s contracts confer economic benefits on Microsoft. 

106. Defendants’ conduct interferes with Microsoft’s contractual relationships by 

impairing, and in some instances destroying, the quality and value of the products and services 

Microsoft provides to its customers.  On information and belief, Defendants know that their 

conduct is likely to interfere with Microsoft’s contracts and to deprive Microsoft of the attendant 

economic benefits. 

107. On information and belief, Microsoft has lost business, including from licensees, 

due to Defendants’ conduct. 

108. Microsoft seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages 

in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 

109. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Conversion) 

 
110. Microsoft incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

111. Microsoft owns all right, title, and interest in its Outlook services.  Defendants have 

interfered with, unlawfully and without authorization, and dispossessed Microsoft of control over 

its Outlook services. 
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112. Defendants have unlawfully and without authorization taken and converted for their 

own purposes confidential data from Microsoft computer systems, including digital CAPTCHA-

solving tokens that represent passkeys to Microsoft services that they were not entitled to access. 

113. Defendants have, without authority, used a Microsoft computer or computer 

network, with the intent to remove, halt, or otherwise disable computer data, computer programs, 

or computer software from a Microsoft computer or computer network. 

114. Defendants have, without authority, used a Microsoft computer or computer 

network with the intent to cause a computer to malfunction. 

115. Microsoft seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages 

in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 

116. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Trespass to Chattels) 

 
117. Microsoft incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

118. Defendants’ activities resulted in unauthorized access to the computers and servers 

of Microsoft and its customers that resulted in an intrusion without permission into those 

computers and servers. 

119. Defendants have used a computer or computer network, without permission, with 

the intent to cause physical injury to the property of another. 

120. Defendants intentionally caused this conduct, which was unlawful and 

unauthorized. 
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121. Defendants’ actions have caused injury to Microsoft and its customers and have 

interfered with the possessory interests of Microsoft over its software. 

122. Microsoft seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages 

in an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 

123. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Unjust Enrichment) 

 
124. Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth above. 

125. The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unjust enrichment of the 

Defendants at the expense of Microsoft, in violation of the common law.  Defendants used, without 

authorization or license, software and trademarks belonging to Microsoft to facilitate unlawful 

conduct inuring to the benefit of Defendants. 

126. Defendants profited unjustly from their unauthorized and unlicensed use of 

Microsoft’s property. 

127. Upon information and belief, Defendants had an appreciation and knowledge of the 

benefit they derived from their unauthorized and unlicensed use of that property. 

128. Retention by the Defendants of the profits they derived from their malfeasance 

would be inequitable. 

129. Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief and compensatory, treble, and punitive damages in 

an amount to be proven at trial, including without limitation disgorgement of Defendants’ ill-

gotten gains. 
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130. As a direct result of Defendants’ actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to 

suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and which will continue 

unless Defendants’ actions are enjoined. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 WHEREFORE, Microsoft respectfully requests that this Court enter judgment in 

Microsoft’s favor and against Defendants and grant the following relief: 

A.   Enter judgment in favor of Microsoft against the Defendants;  

B. Declare that Defendants have violated RICO and the Lanham Act, and are therefore 

liable to Microsoft; 

C. Declare that Defendants have tortiously interfered with Microsoft’s business 

relationships, converted and trespassed upon the property and chattels of Microsoft, and 

have been unjustly enriched, and are therefore liable to Microsoft; 

D. Declare that Defendants have infringed and diluted Microsoft’s trademarks; 

E. Declare the substantial likelihood that Defendants will continue to infringe and 

dilute Microsoft’s intellectual property unless enjoined from doing so; 

F. Declare that Defendants’ conduct has been willful and that Defendants have acted 

with fraud, malice, and oppression; 

G. Order that all copies made or used in violation of Microsoft’s trademarks, and all 

means by which such copies may be reproduced, be impounded and destroyed or otherwise 

reasonably disposed of; 

H. Enter a temporary restraining order and preliminary and permanent injunction 

enjoining Defendants and their Enterprise’s officers, directors, principals, agents, servants, 

employees, successors, and assigns, and all persons and entities in active concert or 
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participation with them, from engaging in any of the activity complained of herein or from 

causing any of the injury complained of herein and from assisting, aiding or abetting any 

other person or business entity in engaging in or performing any of the activity complained 

of herein or from causing any of the injury complained of herein; 

I. Enter a temporary restraining order and preliminary and permanent injunction 

giving Microsoft control over the Internet domains listed in Appendix A that are used by 

Defendants to cause injury and enjoining Defendants from using such domains and other 

similar instrumentalities; 

J. Enter an award of appropriate equitable relief under available law, including 

injunctive relief and an accounting of profits; 

K. Enter judgment awarding Microsoft actual damages from Defendants adequate to 

compensate Microsoft for Defendants’ activity complained of herein and for any injury 

complained of herein, including but not limited to interest and costs, in an amount to be 

proven at trial; 

L. Enter judgement awarding Microsoft treble and punitive damages; 

M. Enter judgment for Microsoft disgorging Defendants’ profits; 

N. Enter judgment awarding enhanced, exemplary, and special damages, in an amount 

to be proved at trial; 

O. Enter judgment awarding attorneys’ fees and costs; and 

P. Order such other relief that the Court deems just and reasonable.  

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL  
 

 Microsoft respectfully requests a trial by jury in this action of all issues so triable.  
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Results for: Anycaptcha.com 

Download Whois Result 

Record Source:anycaptcha.com 

Registrant:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Statuses: 
clientTransferProhibited 

Created:2021-08-03 

Expiration:2024-08-03T15:08:18+00:00 

Last Updated:2023-07-06T16:54:34+00:00 

Registrar Name:mat bao corporation MAT BAO CORPORATION 

Abuse Contact Phone#:+84-2836229999 EXT :8899 

Abuse Contact Email:abuse@matbao.com 

IANA ID:1586 

Url:https://www.matbao.net,http://www.matbao.net 

Whois Server:ver.whois.matbao.net 

Registrant Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Registrant Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Registrant Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Registrant Contact City:Burlington 

Registrant Contact State:MA 

Registrant Contact Postal Code:01803 

Registrant Contact Country:US 

Registrant Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Registrant Contact Fax#: 

Registrant Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 
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Admin Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Admin Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Admin Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Admin Contact City:Burlington 

Admin Contact State:MA 

Admin Contact Postal Code:01803 

Admin Contact Country:US 

Admin Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Admin Contact Fax#: 

Admin Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 

Tech Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Tech Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Tech Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Tech Contact City:Burlington 

Tech Contact State:MA 

Tech Contact Postal Code:01803 

Tech Contact Country:US 

Tech Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Tech Contact Fax#: 

Tech Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 

Billing Contact Name: 

Billing Contact Org: 

Billing Contact Street: 

Billing Contact City: 
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Billing Contact State: 

Billing Contact Postal Code: 

Billing Contact Country: 

Billing Contact Phone#: 

Billing Contact Fax#: 

Billing Contact Email: 

Dns Sec:unsigned 

Registry Domain Id: 
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Results for: 1stcaptcha.com 

Download Whois Result 

Record Source:1stcaptcha.com 

Registrant:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Statuses: 
clientTransferProhibited 

Created:2023-06-28 

Expiration:2024-06-28T08:26:47+00:00 

Last Updated:2023-06-28T08:37:09+00:00 

Registrar Name:mat bao corporation MAT BAO CORPORATION 

Abuse Contact Phone#:+84-2836229999 EXT :8899 

Abuse Contact Email:abuse@matbao.com 

IANA ID:1586 

Url:https://www.matbao.net,http://www.matbao.net 

Whois Server:ver.whois.matbao.net 

Registrant Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Registrant Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Registrant Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Registrant Contact City:Burlington 

Registrant Contact State:MA 

Registrant Contact Postal Code:01803 

Registrant Contact Country:US 

Registrant Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Registrant Contact Fax#: 

Registrant Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 
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Admin Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Admin Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Admin Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Admin Contact City:Burlington 

Admin Contact State:MA 

Admin Contact Postal Code:01803 

Admin Contact Country:US 

Admin Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Admin Contact Fax#: 

Admin Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 

Tech Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Tech Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Tech Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Tech Contact City:Burlington 

Tech Contact State:MA 

Tech Contact Postal Code:01803 

Tech Contact Country:US 

Tech Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Tech Contact Fax#: 

Tech Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 

Billing Contact Name: 

Billing Contact Org: 

Billing Contact Street: 

Billing Contact City: 
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Billing Contact State: 

Billing Contact Postal Code: 

Billing Contact Country: 

Billing Contact Phone#: 

Billing Contact Fax#: 

Billing Contact Email: 

Dns Sec:unsigned 

Registry Domain Id: 
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Results for: Hotmailbox.me 

Download Whois Result 

Record Source:hotmailbox.me 

Registrant:Duong Dinh Tu 

Statuses: 
ok 

Created:2021-11-03T02:21:41+00:00 

Expiration:2023-11-03T02:21:41+00:00 

Last Updated:2022-09-29T02:52:33+00:00 

Registrar Name:OnlineNIC, Inc. 

Abuse Contact Phone#: 

Abuse Contact Email:complaints@onlinenic.com 

IANA ID:82 

Url:https://www.onlinenic.com/signup/ 

Whois Server:www.onlinenic.com/domain-whois/ 

Registrant Contact Name:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Registrant Contact Org:Duong Dinh Tu 

Registrant Contact Street: 
REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Registrant Contact City:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Registrant Contact State:Ho Chi Minh 

Registrant Contact Postal Code:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Registrant Contact Country:VN 

Registrant Contact Phone#:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY xREDACTED FOR 

PRIVACY 

Registrant Contact Fax#:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY xREDACTED FOR PRIVACY 
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Registrant Contact Email:Please query the RDDS service of the Registrar of 

Record identified in this output for information on how to contact the 

Registrant, Admin, or Tech contact of the queried domain name. 

Admin Contact Name:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Org:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Street: 
REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact City:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact State:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Postal Code:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Country:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Phone#:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY xREDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Fax#:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY xREDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Admin Contact Email:Please query the RDDS service of the Registrar of Record 

identified in this output for information on how to contact the Registrant, 

Admin, or Tech contact of the queried domain name. 

Tech Contact Name:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact Org:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact Street: 
REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact City:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact State:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact Postal Code:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact Country:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact Phone#:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY xREDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

Tech Contact Fax#:REDACTED FOR PRIVACY xREDACTED FOR PRIVACY 
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Tech Contact Email:Please query the RDDS service of the Registrar of Record 

identified in this output for information on how to contact the Registrant, 

Admin, or Tech contact of the queried domain name. 

Billing Contact Name: 

Billing Contact Org: 

Billing Contact Street: 

Billing Contact City: 

Billing Contact State: 

Billing Contact Postal Code: 

Billing Contact Country: 

Billing Contact Phone#: 

Billing Contact Fax#: 

Billing Contact Email: 

Dns Sec:unsigned 

Registry Domain Id: 
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Results for: nonecaptcha.com 

Download Whois Result 

Record Source:nonecaptcha.com 

Registrant:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Statuses: 
clientTransferProhibited 

Created:2023-05-28 

Expiration:2024-05-28T10:03:43+00:00 

Last Updated:2023-05-28T10:14:41+00:00 

Registrar Name:mat bao corporation MAT BAO CORPORATION 

Abuse Contact Phone#:+84-2836229999 EXT :8899 

Abuse Contact Email:abuse@matbao.com 

IANA ID:1586 

Url:https://www.matbao.net,http://www.matbao.net 

Whois Server:ver.whois.matbao.net 

Registrant Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Registrant Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Registrant Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Registrant Contact City:Burlington 

Registrant Contact State:MA 

Registrant Contact Postal Code:01803 

Registrant Contact Country:US 

Registrant Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Registrant Contact Fax#: 

Registrant Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 
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Admin Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Admin Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Admin Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Admin Contact City:Burlington 

Admin Contact State:MA 

Admin Contact Postal Code:01803 

Admin Contact Country:US 

Admin Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Admin Contact Fax#: 

Admin Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 

Tech Contact Name:Domain Admin 

Tech Contact Org:Privacy Protect, LLC (PrivacyProtect.org) 

Tech Contact Street: 
10 Corporate Drive 

Tech Contact City:Burlington 

Tech Contact State:MA 

Tech Contact Postal Code:01803 

Tech Contact Country:US 

Tech Contact Phone#:+1.8022274003 

Tech Contact Fax#: 

Tech Contact Email:contact@privacyprotect.org 

Billing Contact Name: 

Billing Contact Org: 

Billing Contact Street: 

Billing Contact City: 
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Billing Contact State: 

Billing Contact Postal Code: 

Billing Contact Country: 

Billing Contact Phone#: 

Billing Contact Fax#: 

Billing Contact Email: 

Dns Sec:unsigned 

 

Case 1:23-cv-10685-PAE   Document 10-1   Filed 12/13/23   Page 13 of 13



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B 

Case 1:23-cv-10685-PAE   Document 10-2   Filed 12/13/23   Page 1 of 12



Reg. No. 5,063,048 
Registered Oct. 18, 2016 
Int. Cl.: 9, 42
Service Mark
Trademark
Principal Register 

Microsoft Corporation (WASHINGTON CORPORATION)
One Microsoft Way
Redmond, WA 980526399

CLASS 9: Computer programs for providing enhanced electronic mail and scheduling
capabilities, for use by individual computer users, namely, computer programs for managing,
viewing, and editing files, documents, electronic mail messages and private network and
global computer network communications; computer programs for meeting and event
scheduling, managing group calendars, task delegation and reporting, recording notes,
transferring data to and from databases and to and from computer programs and computer
files; address book computer programs, telephone dialing computer programs, computer
programs for correcting typographical and capitalization errors and computer programs for
tallying voting responses

FIRST USE 12-1-2012; IN COMMERCE 12-1-2012

CLASS 42: Cloud computing featuring software for use in email, calendaring, contacts
management and accessing remotely stored data for such applications; providing temporary
use of on-line non-downloadable software and applications for email, calendaring, and
contacts management; providing technical information in the field of computer software and
cloud computing

FIRST USE 12-1-2012; IN COMMERCE 12-1-2012

The color(s) blue and white is/are claimed as a feature of the mark.

The mark consists of a stylized depiction of a blue rectangle with a white letter "O" in the
center partially covering an adjacent image of the back of an envelope featured in blue and
white.

SER. NO. 86-928,361, FILED 03-03-2016
GEOFFREY A FOSDICK, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

Requirements in the First Ten  Years*
What and When to File:

First Filing Deadline:  You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 5th and 6th
years after the registration date.  See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k.  If the declaration is accepted, the
registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated from the registration
date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a federal court.

Second Filing Deadline:  You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application
for Renewal between the 9th and 10th years after the registration date.* See 15 U.S.C. §1059.

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods*
What and When to File:

You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse)  and  an  Application for Renewal
between every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above with
the payment of an additional fee.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS:  The holder of an international registration with an
extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations of Use
(or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO).
The time periods for filing are based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date).  The
deadlines and grace periods for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) are identical to those for
nationally issued registrations.  See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k.  However, owners of international registrations
do not file renewal applications at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying
international registration at the International Bureau of the  World Intellectual Property Organization, under
Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol, before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the
date of the international registration.  See 15 U.S.C. §1141j.  For more information and renewal forms for the
international registration, see http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en/.

NOTE:  Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change.  Please check the
USPTO website for further information.  With the exception of renewal applications for registered
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online at h
ttp://www.uspto.gov.

NOTE:  A courtesy e-mail reminder of USPTO maintenance filing deadlines will be sent to trademark
owners/holders who authorize e-mail communication and maintain a current e-mail address with the
USPTO. To ensure that e-mail is authorized and your address is current, please use the Trademark
Electronic  Application System (TEAS) Correspondence  Address and Change of Owner  Address Forms
available at http://www.uspto.gov.

Page: 2 of 2 / RN # 5063048
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tate of O 
 a Qiniteb *tato Patent dub Trabenuta Office 

0 
Reg. No. 4,355,446 MICROSOFT CORPORATION (WASIIINGTON CORPORATION) 

ONE MICROSOFT WAY 
Registered June 18, 2013 REDMOND, WA 980526399 

Int. Cls.: 9 and 42 FOR: COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR PROVIDING ENHANCED ELECTRONIC MAIL AND 
SCHEDULING CAPABILITIES, FOR USE BY INDIVIDUAL COMPUTER USERS, NAMELY, 
COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR MANAGING, VIEWING, AND EDITING FILES, DOCUMENTS, 
ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGES AND PRIVATE NETWORK AND GLOBAL COMPUTER TRADEMARK 
NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS; COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR MEETING AND EVENT 
SCHEDI MING, MANAGING CrROI JP CA T ,ENDARS, TA SK DELEGATION AND REPORTING;
RECORDING NOTES, TRANSFERRING DATA TO AND FROM DATABASES AND TO AND 
FROM COMPUTER PROGRAMS AND COMPUTER FILES; ADDRESS BOOK COMPUTER 
PROGRAMS, TELEPHONE DIALING COMPUTER PROGRAMS, COMPUTER PROGRAMS 
FOR CORRECTING TYPOGRAPHICAL AND CAPITALIZATION ERRORS AND COMPUTER 
PROGRAMS FOR TALLYING VOTING RESPONSES, IN CLASS 9 (U.S. CLS. 21, 23, 26, 36 
AND 38). 

SERVICE MARK 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

FIRST USE 12-1-2012; IN COMMERCE 12-1-2012. 

FOR: CLOT JD COMPITTINCr FEATIIRINCr SOFTWARE FOR II SE IN EMAIL, CAI ENDA RINCr. 
CONTACTS MANAGEMENT AND ACCESSING REMOTELY STORED DATA FOR SUCH 
APPLICATIONS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF ON-LINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE 
SOFTWARE AND APPLICATIONS FOR EMAIL, CALENDARING, AND CONTACTS MAN-
AGEMENT; PROVIDING TECHNICAL INFORMATION IN THE FIELD OF COMPUTER 
SOFTWARE AND CLOUD COMPUTING, IN CLASS 42 (U.S. CLS. 100 AND 101). 

FIRST 'ISE 12-1-2012; IN COMMERCE. 12-1-2012. 

PRIORITY CLAIMED UNDER SEC. 44(D) ON SOUTH AFRICA APPLICATION NO. 
2012/14824, FILED 6-5-2012. 

PRIORITY CLAIMED UNDER SEC. 44(D) ON SOUTH AFRICA APPLICATION NO. 
2012/14823, FILED 6-5-2012. 7 

/ 

OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 3,360,916 AND 3.905,560. 
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Reg. No. 4,355,446 THE MARK CONSISTS OF A THREE-DIMENSIONAL DEPICTION UFA REC TANGLE WITH 
THE LETTER "0" IN THE CENTER PARTIALLY COVERING AN ADJACENT IMAGE OF 
THE BACK OF AN ENVELOPE . 

SN 85-680.865, FILED 7-18-2012. 

MICHAEL WEBSTER, EXAMINING ATTORNEY 

Page: 2 / RN # 4,355,446 
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL 
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE 
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS. 

Requirements in the First Ten Years* 
What and When to File: 

First Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 
5th and 6th years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. If the declaration is 
accepted, the registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated 
from the registration date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a 
federal court. 

Second Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an 
Application for Renewal between the 9th and I Oth years after the registration date.* 
See 15 U.S.C. §1059. 

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods* 
What and When to File: 

You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal between 
every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.* 

Grace Period Filings* 

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above 
with the payment of an additional fee. 

The United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) will NOT send you any future notice or 
reminder of these filing requirements. 

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with 
an extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations 
of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the USPTO. The time periods for filing are 
based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date). The deadlines and grace periods 
for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) arc identical to those for nationally issued registrations. 
See 15 U. S.C. §§1058. 1141k. However, owners of international registrations do not file renewal applications 
at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying international registration at the 
International Bureau of the World Intellectual Properly Organization, under Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol, 
before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the date of the international 
registration. See 15 U.S.C. §1141j. For more information and renewal forms for the international registration, 
see http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en/. 

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change. Please check the 
USPTO website for further information. With the exception of renewal applications for registered 
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online 
at http://www.uspto.gov. 

Page: 3 / RN # 4,355,446 
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tate of 
 a Qiniteb *tato Patent (tub Trabenuta Office 

Reg. No. 4,423,056 MICROSOFT CORPORATION (WASIIINGTON CORPORATION) 
ONE MICROSOFT WAY 

Registered Oct. 22, 2013 REDMOND, WA 980526399 

Int. Cis.: 35 and 38 FOR: ADVERTISING AND MARKETING SERVICES. NAMELY. PROMOTING THE GOODS 
AND SERVICES OF OTHERS BY PLACING ADVERTISEMENTS AND PROMOTIONAL 
DISPLAYS IN AN ELECTRONIC SITE ACCESSED THROUGH COMPUTER NETWORKS 
AND BY DELIVERING ADVERTI S EMENTS AND PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS TO OTIIERS 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL, IN CLASS 35 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 102). 

SERVICE MARK 

PRINCIPAL REGISTER 
FIRST USE 7-31-2012; IN COMMERCE 7-31-2012. 

FOR: ELECTRONIC MAIL SERVICES, IN CLASS 38 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 104). 

FIRST USE 7-31-2012; IN COMMERCE 7-31-2012. 

THE MARK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHARACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM TO ANY PAR-
TICULAR FONT, STYLE, SIZE, OR COLOR. 

OWNER OF ITS. REG. NOS. 2,155,015 AND 2,188,125. 

SN 85-777,053, FILED 11-12-2012. 

BRIAN NEVILLE, EXAMINING ATTORNEY 

e 

Deputy Director of tee L➢ited fades Patent and inedemedc Office 
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL 
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE 
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS. 

Requirements in the First Ten Years* 
What and When to File: 

First Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 
5th and 6th years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. If the declaration is 
accepted, the registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated 
from the registration date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a 
federal court. 

Second Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and au 
Application for Renewal between the 9th and 1 Oth years after the registration date.* 
See 15 U.S.C. §1059. 

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods* 
What and When to File: 

You must fi le a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal between 
every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.* 

Grace Period Filings* 

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above 
with the payment of an additional fee. 

The United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) will NOT send you any future notice or 
reminder of these filing requirements. 

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with 
an extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations 
of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the USPTO. The time periods for filing are 
based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date). The deadlines and grace periods 
for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) arc identical to those for nationally issued registrations. 
See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. However, owners of international registrations do not file renewal applications 
at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying international registration at the 
International Bureau of the World Intellectual Property Organization, under Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol, 
before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the date of the international 
registration. See 15 U.S.C. §1141j. For more information and renewal forms for the international registration, 
see http://www.wipo.int/madriclien/. 

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change. Please check the 
USPTO website for fu rther information. With the exception of renewal applications for registered 
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online 
at hitp://www.uspio.gov. 

Page: 2 / RN # 4,423,056 
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tate of 
 a liniteb *tato Patent (tub Trabenuta Office 

Reg, No. 4,255,129 MICROSOFT CORPORATION (WASIIINGTON CORPORATION) 
ONE MICROSOFT WAY 

Registered Dec. 4, 2012 REDMOND, WA 980526399 

Int. Cl.: 42 FOR: CLOUD COMPUTING FEATURING SOFTWARE FOR USE IN EMAIL, CA LENDARING , 
CONTACTS MANAGEMENT AND ACCESSING REMOTELY STORED DMA FOR SUCH 
APPLICATIONS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF ON-LINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE 
SOFTWARE AND APPLICATIONS FOR EMAIL, CALENDARING, AND CONTACTS MAN-SERVICE MARK 
AGEMENT; PROVIDING TECHNICAL INFORMATION IN THE FIELD OF COMPUTER 
SOFTWARE AND CLOUD COMPUTING, IN CLASS 42 (I J.S. CI,S. 100 AND 101). PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

FIRST USE 3-2-2008; IN COMMERCE 3-2-2008. 

THE MARK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHARACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM TO ANY PAR-
TICULAR FONT, STYLE, SIZE, OR COLOR. 

OWNER OF U.S. REG. NO. 2,188,125. 

SN 85-467,641, FILED 11-8-2011. 

SETH A. RAPPAPORT, EXAMINING ATTORNEY 

rademark Office Director of the United Stales Patent and T 
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL 
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE 
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS. 

Requirements in the First Ten Years* 
What and When to File: 

First Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 
5th and 6th years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. If the declaration is 
accepted, the registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated 
from the registration date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a 
federal court. 

Second Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and au 
Application for Renewal between the 9th and 1 Oth years after the registration date.* 
See 15 U.S.C. §1059. 

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods* 
What and When to File: 

You must fi le a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal between 
every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.* 

Grace Period Filings* 

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above 
with the payment of an additional fee. 

The United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) will NOT send you any future notice or 
reminder of these filing requirements. 

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with 
an extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations 
of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the USPTO. The time periods for filing are 
based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date). The deadlines and grace periods 
for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) arc identical to those for nationally issued registrations. 
See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. However, owners of international registrations do not file renewal applications 
at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying international registration at the 
International Bureau of the World Intellectual Property Organization, under Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol, 
before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the date of the international 
registration. See 15 U.S.C. §1141j. For more information and renewal forms for the international registration, 
see http://www.wipo.int/madriclien/. 

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change. Please check the 
USPTO website for fu rther information. With the exception of renewal applications for registered 
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online 
at hitp://www.uspio.gov. 

Page: 2 / RN # 4,255,129 
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Int. Cl.: 9 

Prior U.S. Cls.: 21, 23, 26, 36, and 38 
Reg. No. 2,188,125 

Registered Sep. 8, 1998 United States Patent and Trademark Office 

TRADEMARK 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

OUTLOOK 

AGING GROUP CALENDARS, TASK DELE-
GATION AND REPORTING, RECORDING 
NOTES, TRANSFERRING DATA TO AND 
FROM DATA BASES AND TO AND FROM 
COMPUTER PROGRAMS AND COMPUTER 
FILES; ADDRESS BOOK PROGRAMS, TELE-

MICROSOFT CORPORATION (WASHINGTON 
CORPORATION) 

ONE MICROSOFT WAY 
REDMOND, WA 980526399 MICROSOFT COR-

PORATION (WASHINGTON CORPORATION) 

PHONE DIALING PROGRAMS, PROGRAMS 
FOR CORRECTING TYPOGRAPHICAL AND 
CAPITALIZATION ERRORS, PROGRAMS FOR 
TALLYING VOTING RESPONSES; AND IN-
STRUCTION MANUALS THEREFOR SOLD AS 
A UNIT, IN CLASS 9 (U.S. CLS. 21, 23, 26, 36 

FOR: COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR PRO-
VIDING ENHANCED ELECTRONIC MAIL 
AND SCHEDULING CAPABILITIES, FOR USE 
BY INDIVIDUAL COMPUTER USERS, 
NAMELY, COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR MAN-
AGING, VIEWING, AND EDITING FILES, 
DOCUMENTS, ELECTRONIC MAIL MES-
SAGES AND PRIVATE NETWORK AND 
GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK COMMUNI-
CATIONS; COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR 
MEETING AND EVENT SCHEDULING, MAN-

AND 38). 
FIRST USE 1-1-1997; IN COMMERCE 

1-1-1997. 

SN 75-053,439, FILED 2-5-1996. 

FRANCES G. SMITH, EXAMINING ATTOR-
NEY 
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Int. Cls.: 35 and 38 

Prior U.S. Cis.: 100, 101, 102 and 104 
Reg. No. 2,165,601 

Registered June 16, 1998 

• 

United States Patent and Trademark Office 

SERVICE MARK 
PRINCIPAL REGISTER 

HOTMAIL 

OTHERS VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL, IN CLASS (CALIFORNIA HOTMAIL CORPORATION 
35 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 102). CORPORATION) 

1290 OAKMEAD PARKWAY, SUITE 218 
SUNNYVALE, CA 94086 

FIRST USE 7-4-1996; IN COMMERCE 
7-4-1996. 

FOR: ELECTRONIC MAIL SERVICES, IN 
FOR: ADVERTISING AND MARKETING 

SERVICES, NAMELY, PROMOTING THE 
GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS BY 
PLACING ADVERTISEMENTS AND PROMO-
TIONAL DISPLAYS IN AN ELECTRONIC SITE 
ACCESSED THROUGH COMPUTER NET-
WORKS AND BY DELIVERING ADVERTISE-
MENTS AND PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS TO 

CLASS 38 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 104). 
FIRST USE 7-4-1996; IN COMMERCE 

7-4-1996. 

SER. NO. 75-272,783, FILED 4-10-1997. 

EDWARD NELSON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY 
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